From: Stacy Haskin

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 3:48 PM

To: Peter Polacek

Cc: Steve Berlin

Subject: Recusal/Rule 14 from Ald. Jeanette Taylor (20)

Peter and Steve,
The recusal from Ald. Taylor is below, for item:

Item # Or2019-225
Case# 17 C 4467

Please advise if this will suffice? or if more direction s/b provided to Ald. Taylor?

Thanks,
Stacy

From: Jeanette Taylor

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 01:43 PM
To: Stacy Haskin

Subject: RE: Recusal/Rule 14 process

I, Alderman Jeanette Taylor of the 20t Ward, recuse myself from the department of law agenda item B
that was heard on June 12, 2019 before the Chicago City council. | have worked with Black Lives Matter,
Brighton Park Neighborhood Council, and Blocks Together and therefore this may constitute a conflict of
interest.

From: Stacy Haskin

Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2019 12:13 PM

To: Jeanette Taylor <Jeanette.Taylor@cityofchicago.org>
Subject: Recusal/Rule 14 process

Hello Alderman Taylor,
Pursuant to Rule 14 -- your recusal must be submitted in writing by end of business today, 06-12-2019.

Please send notice on separate cover to myself and:

1. Steve Berlin in Ethics
2. Peter Polacek Clerk's Office

In your email notice please include the case number #: 17 C 4467

Please advise/contact me if you have any questions.
Thanks,
Stacy
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